

Richland High Instrumental Music Boosters

Board Members

President: Jackie Martin

Vice President: Martin Iedema

Treasurer: Robin DeLorenzo

Secretary: Raye Lynn Brown

Director: Jason Rose

Media Chair: Ginger Wireman

Food Chair: Nici Hillebrant

Quad/Pit Chair: Anthony DeLorenzo

Fundraising Chair: Vacant

Meeting Minutes

Opening

The monthly meeting of the Richland High Instrumental Music Boosters was called to order at 6:35 PM, March 1, 2016 in the RHS band room by Jackie Martin.

Present:

Jackie Martin

Raye Lynn Brown

Martin Iedema

Robin DeLorenzo

Tony DeLorenzo

Ginger Wireman

Nici Hillebrant

Approval of Minutes

February minutes were reviewed. Ginger noted a correction needed by adding the word “Boosters” which was omitted from the minutes. Jackie made a motion to approve the minutes as corrected, Ginger seconded, none were opposed.

Treasurers Report – Robin DeLorenzo

- The treasurers report was distributed.
- Budget Variance report was distributed.
- The financial audit is still requiring one more person and needs to be scheduled.
- Two old checks were found in the mailbox. One was deposited and bounced, causing a returned check fee. The plan forward is to contact the party responsible for writing the second check about having it re-issued.
- Membership is down as is overall income. Ideas for generating income are needed.
- Budget for next year is still not complete.

Director’s Report – Jason Rose

No report was presented.

President's Report – Jackie Marin

- Jackie is working on a welcome draft letter.
- Awards ceremony meeting is scheduled for March 17 in the RHS band room.
 - Create slide show. Becky Chapin?
 - Create certificates. Becky Chaoin and/or Mark Brown?
 - Determine quantity of pins on-hand to discern if we need to acquire more.
 - Decide on 4 year students' gifts and acquire them.
- Awards ceremony is scheduled for May 31.
- In the past, the color guard has been unable to apply ASB funds toward their expenses. Jackie is helping them to remedy that situation for the future. It was also noted that the color guard should encourage a representative to attend the IMB meetings for ease of coordination and passing information.

Old Business

- Butter braid orders due from the students on March 8, due to the distributor March 11 with delivery March 22.
- Spring Fling scheduled for May 20. We need volunteers.

New Business

- Uniformed door to door sales of Bomberopoly with a contest for most boards sold. Invitations to remaining Spring events will be offered along with the information and opportunity to make a donation at that time as well.
 - Need parent drivers
 - Robin DeLorenzo is going to make a poster and sign-up sheet.
- Sales of Bomberopoly at a class reunion at the Shiloh Inn was suggested.
- We have 6 to 8 students going to the Washington State competition or solo and ensemble. More information is needed, waiting for details.
- Scholarship was brought up, but tabled until April.
- Volunteers are needed for Hogs and Dogs.
- Volunteers are needed for Drums Along the Columbia on July 5.
- Drums along the Columbia T-shirts coming soon.

New Business (Continued)

- Business card ads can be sold now, due in June.

Open Discussion

- Tony priced portable uniform racks online at \$60.00.
- Tony wants to build a cart/box for the shakos.
- Possibility of purchasing a moving truck or trailer instead of renting.
- April meeting has been re-scheduled for April 12 at 6:30 PM due to Spring Break.

Adjournment

- Robin made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:53 PM, it was seconded by Tony, none opposed.